F. M. Huey, P.E., P.LS.
P. C. Taylor, Jr., P.E.

S. E. Huey Co.

R. L. George, IV, P.E.
D. R. Arrington, P.E.

Engineering ¢ Surveying

Established 1928

LETTER OF RECOMMENDATION

TO
CITY OF WEST MONROE, LA.

Bid Date: June 26, 2024
Project: Phillips Street Water Main Improvements Project

CWEF Funding: $50,000

Dear Mayor Mitchell,

The following bids were received for the above referenced project.

B. P. Anzalone, P.E.

Base Bid (Engineer's Estimate: $108,295)

No. Contractor Amount of Base Bid
1 | TAC Agency Inc. $89,425.00
Don M. Barron Contractor, LLC. $106,535.00

McLemore Service Contractors, LLC.

$122,237.50

After evaluation of these bids, I hereby recommend award in the amount of $89,425.00 to the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, TAC Agency Inc.

Should you have any questions regarding this recommendation, please do not hesitate to contact

me at 318-325-1791.

Respectfully,
S.E. HUEY CO

o

Brad Anzalone, P.E.

1111 North 19% Street, Monroe, LA 71201 ¢ P. O. Box 2105, Monroe, LA 71207 ¢ Ph: 318.325.1791 e Fax: 318.325.1794 ¢« www.sehuey.com



S. E. Huey Co.

Engineering * Surveying
Established 1928

BID TABULATION

Phillips Street Water Main

Improvements Project

Engineer: Brad Anzalone, P.E.

TAC Agency Inc. Don M. Barron Contractor, Inc. Wikamiors Selr-\ll-lge CaHovstols,
NO. ITEM QTY UNIT License No. 40537 License No. 3683 License No. 68248
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE
1 6" SDR11 HDPE Water Main (Directional Drill) 575 LF $40.00 $23,000.00 $54.00 $31,050.00 $81.00 $46,575.00
2 6" x 4" D.I. Tee w/ Acc. 1 EA $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,175.00 $1,175.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
3 6" x 2" D.I. Tee w/ Acc. 1 EA $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,850.00 $1,850.00
4 6" D.l. Tee w/ Acc. 1 EA $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,220.00 $1,220.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
5 6" D.I. Blind Flange w/Acc. 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $450.00 $450.00 $800.00 $800.00
6 6" Gate Valve w/ Pad & Box 2 EA $3,400.00 $6,800.00 $2,140.00 $4,280.00 $2,750.00 $5,500.00
7 4" Gate Valve w/ Pad & Box 1 EA $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $1,870.00 $1,870.00 $2,450.00 $2,450.00
8 2" Gate Valve w/ Pad & Box 1 EA $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00
9 6" x 6" Connection 2 EA $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $3,375.00 $6,750.00 $3,100.00 $6,200.00
10 6" x 4" Connection 1 EA $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
11 6" x 2" Connection 1 EA $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
12 Fire Hydrant Assembly 2 EA $9,000.00 $18,000.00 $9,360.00 $18,720.00 $8,300.00 $16,600.00
13 Reconnect Existing Water Meter (Short Side) 2 EA $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,085.00 $2,170.00 $1,225.00 $2,450.00
14 Saw Cut & Removal of Existing Asphalt 25 SY $200.00 $5,000.00 $175.00 $4,375.00 $110.00 $2,750.00
15 Replacement of Existing Concrete Pavement 25 SY $250.00 $6,250.00 $265.00 $6,625.00 $280.00 $7,000.00
16 SB2 Crushed Stone 25 CY $75.00 $1,875.00 $164.00 $4,100.00 $138.50 $3,462.50
17 Cap & Abandon 6" W.M. (In-Place) 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
18 Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,025.00 $2,025.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
19 Dress & Seed Disturbed Areas 1 LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
20 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
Total Base Bid: $89,425.00 $106,535.00 $122,237.50
CERTIFIED BY:
f_/ 4/% ¢/2¢/2y
“Brad Anzalone, P.E. . Date

La. License No. 38035
S.E. Huey Co.




